



TO: AUDRIA MOORE, SPECIAL PROJECT COORDINATOR

FROM: CAROLINE VALENTIN, ESQUIRE *CAV*

THROUGH: SARA HEDGES, CITY ATTORNEY *SH*

RE: RESTRICTIVE COVENANT FL HIGHWAYMEN & AFRICAN AMERICAN CULTURE PROJECT
GRANT NUMBER: 23.S.AA.900.084

RLS: 26-237

DATE: JUNE 23, 2026

Thank you for sending the above referenced restrictive covenants for review. Please see attached redline with notes and requested revisions. If acceptable to the granting agency, the attached is approved as to legal form.

Please note section 2 of the restrictive covenants. This does not appear to be applicable from a review of the permitting records, but please verify.

Please do not hesitate to reach out to this office if you have any questions or would like to discuss.